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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ernest Ellis &?* 504) 
d 50-z Friday, May 23,2003 2:34 PM 

Karen Campbell 
RE: Attention: Anthony CooWRegardinQ Trex Communications/Docket No. 0 3 0 4 1 2 - T i ~ ~ / d ~  

- .  

Yes. 

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Karen Campbell 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2003 2:33 PM 
To: E K n e s t  Ellis 
Subject: RE: Attention: Anthony Cook/Regarding Trex Communications/Docket No. 030412-TI 

Should 1 bill Trex f o r  this amount as well? 

----- Orriginal Message----- 
From: E m e s t  E l l i s  
Sent:  Friday, May 23, 2003 2:27 PM 
To: Karen Campbell 
Subject: EW: Attention: Anthony Cook/Regarding Trex Communications/Docket No. 030412-TI 
Importance: High 

K; 

Need a check f o r  Trex i n  the amount below. Thx. 

e2 

AUS 
CAF 
CMP 
COM 
CTR 
ECR 

O r i g i n a l  Message----- GCL 
From: Toni McCoy [mailto:TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] OPC __ 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2003 4:03 PM MMS 
To: 'info@tcsteam.com' SEC -7- 

----- 

Subject: Attention: Anthony Cook/Regarding Trex C o m m u n i c a t i o n s / m j e t  No-. 030412-TI 
Importance: High 

Anthony, 

T r e x  Communications/Docket No. 030412-TI still needs to pay its Penal t ies  and interest 
due on the 2002 Raf's paid late and pay the $50 on the 2003 Raf's t h a t  will be due before 
voluntary cancellation can occur. 

1 have this docket scheduled f o r  the next filing and I will have to r e s c h e d u l e  
soon if t h e  Commission doesn't receive the $53 due  on company code T5578. 

Can you let me know when to expect t h e  Raf payment from t h e  company. 

Thanks, 

T o n i  Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Market Development 
F l o r i d a  Public Service Commission v 

TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
(850)  413-6532 


